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Mull, Donna, EMNRD

Ut e P AT E B 7

From: Angela Lightner [Angela@rkford.com] Sent: Wed 9/17/2008 2:25 PM
To: Mull, Donna, EMNRD

Cc:

Subject: FW: Prairie Fire #2 information regarding the Nearburg acreage

Attachments:

From: Price, Ryan [mailto:rprice@edgepet.com]
Sent: Wednesday, September 17, 2008 10:17 AM
To: Angela Lightner

Subject: FW: Prairie Fire #2

Angela,

Will the information below satisfy the OCD?

Ryan

From: Quast, Casey

Sent: Wednesday, September 17, 2008 10:15 AM
To: Price, Ryan

Subject: RE: Prairie Fire #2

We notified them by including them on the distribution list. We farmed in their acreage, so we had
contractual ownership.

There was never a certified letter like we did on the PF #1 to Conoco.

From: Price, Ryan

Sent: Wednesday, September 17, 2008 10:14 AM
To: Quast, Casey

Subject: RE: Prairie Fire #2

Can you send me a copy of the notification about the well status on PF #27?
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From: Quast, Casey

Sent: Wednesday, September 17, 2008 10:12 AM
To: Price, Ryan

Subject: RE: Prairie Fire #2

We farmed in their acreage with the option to re-enter the #4 or drill a new well. We elected to drill a
new well, but their well is not producing. .

We notified them of the well status of the Prairie Fire #2, but never to get their permission since we
acquired their interest.

From: Price, Ryan

Sent: Wednesday, September 17, 2008 10:10 AM
To: Quast, Casey

Subject: FW: Prairie Fire #2

Do you know if we sent this letter to Nearburg?

From: Angela Lightner [mailto:Angela@rkford.com]
Sent: Wednesday, September 17, 2008 9:49 AM
To: Price, Ryan

Subject: Prairie Fire #2

Ryan,

I had a call from the OCD this morning. They say that the Prairie Fire #2 shares acreage
with Nearburg's- Sims 35 State #4.

Edge should have sent a letter by cert. mail to Nearburg on the sharing of acreage.. } need a copy of this
to send to the OCD so

they will process the completion report. Call me if you have any questions.
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The well sign is on location for the 27 #1. (since last Saturday)

Thanks,

Angela
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